Carlos Villarreal

UX/UIDesigner

I'm a passionate designer that love digital stuff, love usability and functionality, with experience in UX/UI Desgin and different areas of web and mobile design, excellent personal relationships, leadership, adaptability to change and learning and oriented to good results.



Contact

+57 3007478378

□ carlosvillam99@gmail.com

O Ciudad de Panamá

Links

dribbble.com/Carlosvillam

in linkedin.com/in/carlosvillam

☐ carlosvillam.work

Experience

UI Designer and Design System Designer

Liberty Latin America | Jun 2020 - Present

UX/UI Designer

Nativapps | Dec 2018 - Jun 2020

UI Designer

Technisupport | Dec 2017 - Dec 2018

Junior UI Designer

Unetsys | Jul 2017 - Dec 2017

Intership

Universidad Autónoma del Caribe | Jan 2017 - Jun 2017

Education

Crowdgraf

CG helps you to discover new events happening nearby based on your interests.

Biggest freelance projects

Plazavea

Ecommerce make shopping easier.

Graphic design

Universidad Autónoma del Caribe | 2014 - 2018

English

Universidad del Atlántico - 2017

Skills

User Interface

User Experience

Responsive Design

Wireframing

Prototyping

Interaction Design

Problem solving

Usability testing

Tools

Figma

Miro

Jira

Invision

Adobe Creative Suite

Webflow